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Charlie Siu Hin TSUI/PLAND

寄件者: Emily 
寄件⽇期 : 2024年09⽉25⽇星期三 10:10
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本: Charlie Siu Hin TSUI/PLAND; Sam Kiu Sang HO/PLAND;

主旨: RE:  Section 16 Planning Application No. A/KC/507
附件: A_KC_507_FI_RtoC_revised.pdf; A_KC_507_Planning Statement_revised.pdf

類別: Internet Email

Dear Sir/Madam,

AƩached please find our revised planning statement and responses to departmental comments of the capƟoned
applicaƟon. Please kindly note that these updated aƩachments supersede the previous version sent on 24 September
2024.

Best regards,
Emily Hui

LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveyors Limited
17th Floor, Champion Building
Nos. 287-291 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

From: Emily
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 4:26 pm
To: 'tpbpd@pland.gov.hk' <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 'cshtsui@pland.gov.hk' <cshtsui@pland.gov.hk>; 'sksho@pland.gov.hk' <sksho@pland.gov.hk>;

Subject: Section 16 Planning Application No. A/KC/507

Dear Sir/Madam,

AƩached please find our leƩer and our responses to departmental comments.

Best regards,
Emily Hui

LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveyors Limited
17th Floor, Champion Building
Nos. 287-291 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
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